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Procurement Services

Addendum 1
Date: May 23, 2018
From: Barbara Lance, Procurement Strategist
To: Interested Bidders
Subject: Addendum #1: Solicitation # 18-7305 Master Pump Station 306

The following clarifications are issued as an addendum identifying the following clarification to the scope
of work, changes, deletions, or additions to the original solicitation document for the referenced
solicitation:

Change:
The last day to “Receive Bids” has been extended to:  3:00 pm on June 25th, 2018

“Question/Answer” period has been extended to: 5:00 pm on June 18, 2018

C: Wayne Karlovich, Project Manager

Please sign below and return a copy of this Addendum with your submittal for the above referenced
solicitation.

(Signature) Date

(Name of Firm)
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